October 22, 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor Adensam, Director
BWR Project Directorate No., 3
Division of BWR Licensing

FROM: Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director
Division of BWR Licensing
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION: MSIV OPERABILITY
Plant Name: Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station - Unit 2
Docket No: 50-410
Licensing Status: oL
Project Directorate: BWR Project Directorate No. 3
Project Manager: Mary Haughey
Review Branch: RSB
Review Status: Complete

>

Enclosed is our review of the applicant's request for a scheduler exemption
from GDC 54 and 55 with regard to MSIV operability to permit fuel loading and ‘
pre-criticality testing. This evaluation is based upon the applicant's

request dated October 10, 1986 and supersedes our previous evaluation dated
September 4, 1986. The exemption request is acceptable.

Enclosure 2 is our SALP input.
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Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director
Divicion of BWR Licensing
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